Dale Holder

From: Thabile Sangweni <TSangweni@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 16 October 2020 05:21 PM

To: Dale Holder; Muhammad Essop; Coenrad Agenbach; Ephron Maradwa
Subject: Re: 2020-08-0028

Dear Dale

This is to inform you that your PP plan has been approved.

Regards
Thabile

On 15 Oct 2020, at 15:53, Dale Holder <dale@cape-eaprac.co.za> wrote:

Good Afternoon Thabile
| hope you are well.

As per our discussion below, please refer to the updated public participation plan (revision 2)
Humansrus Solar 4 amendment application.

It has been updated to include the site notice, advert and compliance with all aspects of chapter 6.
Kind Regards,
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From: Thabile Sangweni <TSangweni@environment.gov.za>

Sent: 02 September 2020 12:05 PM

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Cc: Muhammad Essop <MEssop@environment.gov.za>; Coenrad Agenbach
<Cagenbach@environment.gov.za>; Dale Holder <dale@cape-eaprac.co.za>
Subject: RE: 2020-08-0028

Dear Dale

Please note that this Department does not require that a pre-application meeting for this
application take place.

You can proceed to submit the application for amendment as well as the Draft amendment report
once the PP Plan is approved. With regards to the PP plan, please note that it is not approved as it
does not address the placement of site notices as well as newspaper advert(s). We require that the
PP Plan address all aspects of chapter 6 of the EIA Regulations, 2014 as amended.

Regards
Thabile



From: EIA Applications

Sent: 01 September 2020 02:05 PM

To: Thabile Sangweni

Cc: Muhammad Essop; Coenrad Agenbach; Dale Holder
Subject: 2020-08-0028

Dear Thabile
Please note that you have been allocated an application:

Type of Application: Pre-Application Meeting Request;
Reference Number: 2020-08-0028;

Date Received: 27/08/2020;

Action Required: Decide on meeting request.

Kindly let Ephron know which date the meeting is to be held, if it will be set.

*EAP/Applicant: please use this reference number when submitting the application for
EA/amendment application (page 1 of the application form), as well as attach the approved PP Plan
if the application requires a PP process.

EIA Applications
Integrated Environmental Authorisations
Department of Environment, Forestry and Fisheries

Please note that this email is for the receipt and processing of online applications only, and is not
monitored for responses. All queries must be directed to EIAadmin@environment.gov.za.

You are advised that this mailbox has a 48 hour response time.

Please note that this mailbox has a 5mb mail limit. No zip files are to be attached in any email.

From: Dale Holder <dale @cape-eaprac.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:07

To: EIA Applications <EIAApplications@environment.gov.za>

Subject: Request for Pre Application Meeting and submission of Public Participation Plan for
proposed Amendment of the EA for Humansrus 4 PV Development.

To Whom it may concern.

Kindly find the following documentation attached:
1. Document Control Form
2. Request for Pre-Application Meeting

3. Proposed Public Participation Plan

These documents are submitted for a proposed part 2 amendment for the Humansrus 4 Solar
Energy Development.

Kind Regards,
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Disclaimer

This message and any attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may be
legally

privileged and/or confidential. If you have received this message in error please destroy it and notify the
sender. Any

unauthorized usage, disclosure, alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Environmental
Affairs accepts

no responsibility for any loss whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from information made
available and

actions resulting there from. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail message may not necessarily be
those of

Management..

'Please consider the environment before you print this email'
<S1Y407.22 Public Partipation Plan Humansrus 4 - Revision 2.pdf>
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